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NORTH SQUARE SIDEWALK REPAIR 
PROJECT #2023-005 

 
ADDENDUM 2 

 
Addendum Issue Date: March 10th, 2023 
Addendum Subject: Q & A 
Addendum Page Numbers: 1 
 
Bidders must take due notice and be governed accordingly. The addendum must be 
acknowledged as indicated in the Invitation to Bid or your Bid may not be considered. 
 
Questions and Answers 

1. The bid documents and plans call for 12in RCP on page 2 of 2 of the plan sheets.  This size 
concrete pipe may be very difficult to purchase.  Will the City accept HDPE or Ductile Iron? 
Yes. 

 
2. Is there another project that we have used similar brick pavers for?  

Yes, Choice Street Sidewalk located in front of 47 S Park Street Dahlonega, GA  
 

3.   Have we put in 12” pipe before in this area? N/A 
 

4. We have a couple of questions about the bid for the North Square Sidewalk Repair project,  
2023-005. The plans for this project state to remove all material from planter boxes to a 
minimum of 4' below brick elevation, does topsoil/material need to be added within the 6 x 6' 
square area of the tree grate?  If so, what material is required?   
Yes, we would like to see topsoil at a depth of 2ft. from the top of the brick in this area. 

 
5. Who is required to supply and install 2 new trees?  Is that something the City will complete or is       

the contractor required to do that?  
The City of Dahlonega will supply the trees and install them. 

 
 
Other: 

1. Each business location should be provided a way in and out of their business entrances and exits 
for customers and employees. 

2. Contractor must contact businesses prior to any work beginning. 
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